
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service
1325 East West Highway
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3283
Office of The Chief Financial Officer/
Chief Administrative Office

Date: 11/1/2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS)
Customers

FROM: Timothy Greten
Acting Chief Financial Officer, NWS

SUBJECT: Rescission of 40-201, Procedures for Developing CFO
Program Review Presentations and Materials

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: Procedures for Developing CFO Program Review Presentations and Materials
NDS Number: 40-201
Effective Date: 01/02/2019
Signature Date: 12/19/2018
Certified By: Nicholas Bagwell (CFO1)
Approving Authority: John E Potts

Summary: We recommend rescinding 40-201 Procedures for Developing CFO Program Review
Presentations and Materials as its content and guidance are provided in the Quarterly Program
Review (QPR) preparation and materials email formulated by the QPR Manager. Therefore, the
directive is redundant and no longer needed.
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